
From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Subject: RE: Advisory Task Force media Q&A

Thanks Karen -- as you all are looking at this, let's decide what the name of the task force is so we are consistent in documents, etc. -- we will need to clear that name with the chairs of the task force. David can you follow up on this with Rich Baird?

Options:
Flint Water Advisory Task Force
Flint Water Task Force
Others?



From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: Advisory Task Force media Q&A

This is the media Q&A we put together for the task force members. Let me know what changes you'd like to see.

Karen Tommasulo
Public Information Officer
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6716 | 517-599-5733
tommasulok@michigan.gov